

# School Council Meeting Minutes

**Date: 16.11.2018**

**Present:** Primary-S H, FL-Green class, S RB-Indigo class, JKPurple class-not present

Secondary L H 3RC, R H-on residential R M 4PC, Z B 3RH, not present,JD-not present 4KC, , JC 4PW,-not present, P B 4PW, A G 3ML,-not present J W 3KB, B Mc 3JSd, Z C 4BN,-not present MS-not present 3VK A S 4CK-not present

**Chair: RM**

Minutes taken by Mrs Pickles

<p><b>Reminder of rules;</b>  <b>Only one person speaks at once</b>  <b>We respect the ideas of others</b>  Welcome to Mowbray School Council-our pupil voice  Our role is to make Mowbray School even better by working together</p>	
<p><b>AGENDA</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The Well-Being Award</li> <li>• Children In Need Day today</li> <li>• Corridor boards</li> <li>• Responsibility for the Budget</li> </ul> <p>Thank you to the members of School Council who volunteered to talk about Well-Being in Mowbray School. Sue and Colin the assessors were very impressed with Mowbray School Council, and gave Mowbray School the Well-Being Award. We are now waiting for the report.  Well done everyone and thank you.</p> <p>Members of School Council helped to make Rule Signs for the new play area. RM shared the rules with everyone. They will be put up next week.</p> <p>Jonty hasn't got time to manage the School Council Budget. A vote took place on who would take on this role, JD will be the School Council budget manager.</p> <p>Thank you to everyone for helping with Children In Need today, over £500.00 has already been raised.</p> <p>JW brought a fund raising pack for Alzheimas. This would be a 'dress up as an Elf' day and would be combined with Ms Masterman's Elf event.</p> <p>School Council have been asked to decide on a theme for the Christmas corridor boards. After a discussion about well-being, it was decided that the theme should be 'To make us smile'.</p> <p>The 'Friends of the School Wish List' was discussed. -School Council suggested;  More handwriting pens in each class.  It was pointed out that School Council have a budget and will use this to buy some more football nets, or mend the ones we have?  Meeting closed at 3.05pm</p> <p>Next meeting-Friday 14<sup>th</sup> Dec with Mrs Herbert, School Governor visiting the meeting.</p>	<p>An Elf committee will organise this event with Ms Masterman</p>